

Tilda Traduções

We are Tilda Traduções. We offer translation, transcription and subtitling services. We started in the educational area as English and Spanish teachers and gradually moved to translation. We have more than 10 years of experience in the area and several clients worldwide. We are currently full-time translators of Portuguese, English and Spanish.

Professional Experience

UNIVERSO TRADUÇÕES	Since October 2021 Translation and subtitling for university classes in Law, Marketing, and Medicine, among others, for the Pontifícia Universidade in São Paulo, Rio de Janeiro and Rio Grande do Sul.
HOTMART	Since 2021 Translation and subtitling of various courses in Education, Marketing, and Entrepreneurship, among others.
TAURUS TRADUÇÕES	Since 2016 Translation, transcription and subtitling of varied content, including machine and automobile manuals, business training and entertainment.
WIZARD SCHOOLS	Aug.2015 - Jun.2017 English teacher
BANCO DO BRASIL/JAPÃO	2014 - 2016 Bilingual monitor
FREELANCER	Since 2012 We have had a great range of clients throughout our professional career. Among them are Goodyear, Yamaha, Ford, Fiat, Air BP, Rio Oil and Gas, America's Got Talent, Academy of Arts University, Philips, Orange County Public Schools, Canal Futura, Fiocruz, Harvard Medical School Teaching Hospital, USP, Dunkin' Donuts, and Piquet Realty, among others.



Education

UNIVERSIDADE CATÓLICA DE PERNAMBUCO	2011.1 - 2012.2 Photography degree
FACULDADE MAURÍCIO DE NASSAU	2012 Tourism degree
BRITANIC	July.2015 Foundation - Teacher Training Course (TTC)
INSTITUTO STANISLAVSKY	2017 Graduated with honors from LAFILM - Acting and Directing

Languages

PORTUGUESE (BR)	Native
ENGLISH	Fluent
SPANISH	Fluent
FRENCH	Intermediate

Contact

 tildatraducoes@gmail.com
 +55 (81) 99213-9573
+55 (11) 94141-5534